IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

SHANNON GLADDEN, AN INDIVIDUAL,
Petitioner

V.

THE PROCTER & GAMBLE DISTRIBUTING, LLC,

Respondent

APPLICATION FOR AN EXTENSION OF TIME IN WHICH
TO FILE A PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI TO
THE ELEVENTH CIRCUIT COURT OF APPEALS

To the Honorable Clarence Thomas, Associate Justice of the United
States and Circuit Justice for the Eleventh Circuit:

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2101(c) and Rules 13.5, 21, 22, 30.2, and 33.2
of this Court, Shannon Gladden (“Applicant”) respectfully requests a 60-day
extension of the time in which to file a petition for a writ of certiorari in this
Court, to and including February 25, 2022. The Eleventh Circuit Court of

Appeals denied rehearing on September 28, 2022, in Shannon Gladden v. The



Proctor & Gamble Co. No. 21-13535-BB. A copy of the Eleventh Circuit Court
of Appeals’ order denying rehearing is attached as Exhibit 1. A copy of the
opinion from the Circuit Court is attached as Exhibit 2. This Court’s
jurisdiction would be invoked under 28 U.S.C. § 1254. Applicants’ time to file
a petition for a writ of certiorari in this Court will currently expire on
December 27, 2022. This application is being filed more than 10 days before
that date, and no prior application has been made in this case.

Undersigned counsel is working diligently, but respectfully submits
that the additional time requested is necessary to complete preparation of a
petition for a writ of certiorari. Undersigned counsel represents Applicant on
a private retained but partially contingent basis. Undersigned counsel has
represented Applicant since replacing prior counsel in the district court.
Undersigned counsel is a solo practitioner and has supported the case in part
by way of his other trial and appellate cases, from which he has not been
relieved at any stage of the proceedings for the case.

Substantial work remains to present the Petition for Certiorari in a
manner befitting the Supreme Court of the United States, to wit to complete
research on the authorities supporting this Court’s review, and to prepare the
petition and appendix for filing. The undersigned counsel of record has also
faced numerous overlapping deadlines in other matters, including a briefing

deadline in the Eleventh Circuit Court of Appeals on December 19, 2022.



The normal time period has also encompassed part of the holiday season,

which 1s also a factor here.

Wherefore, Applicant respectfully requests that an order be
entered extending her time to file a petition for writ of certiorari

up to and including February 25, 2022.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Andrew T. Mosley, 11
ANDREW T. MOSLEY, II
Counsel of Record
Drew Mosley, LLC
279 W. Crogan St.
Lawrenceville, GA 30046
(678) 225-0098
drew@mlawmail.com
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